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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Secretary of State 

(delivered via email to regs@sec.state.ma.us ) 

Department of Administration and Finance 
(delivered via email to Melissa.andrade@state.ma.us ) 

                                 

FROM:  Chief Robert J. Ferullo, Jr., (ret.) 

Interim Executive Director 

    

DATE:                 June 21, 2022 

 

RE:                        Notice of Discipline Hearing 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
 

Under the provisions of G.L. c. 30A, the Police Standards Subcommittee of the Municipal 

Police Training Committee will conduct an Open Hearing on Wednesday, June 29, 2022, to be 

held at the virtually, starting at 11:00 AM.  The Standards Committee will be hearing the 

Dismissal of Epi Sanchez from the Springfield Police Academy. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  

Click here to join the meeting  

Or call in (audio only)  

+1 857-327-9245,,190239223#   United States, Boston  

Phone Conference ID: 190 239 223#  

Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Meeting options  
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